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E. H. Fells
IN REPLY PLEASE OFFICE OF EXXEISEX

- STATE GEOLOGIST

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 11, 1931

Mr. Jas. P. Sulliven,
Box 71, -
Hobbs, New Mexico.

Dear Mr., Sullivan:

This letter refers to your
letter of March 23rd, in which you tell of in-
vestigating the plugging of the Livingston Well
No. 1, SWx, Sec. 23, T. 24 S., R. 29 E., Eddy
County. Please advise me s soon as you have
definite informati on that your instructions to
hzve the cellar filled level with the surface
and a marker put over the hole that would show two
feet above the surface of the ground have been
complied with. This information is essential before
the bond can be released.

Very truly yours,

G v

E. H. Vells,
EHW: AP » State Geologist

e



